
The Algonquin Association 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Algonquin Room 
7320 Glenroie Avenue 

Norfolk, VA 23505 
May 23, 2023 

4:00pm 

AGENDA 
I. Call to Order

II. Adoption of Agenda

III. Homeowners Forum (Limited to 15 minutes)

IV. Approval of Minutes
A. April 25, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes

V. Treasurer’s Report

VI. Committee Reports
A. Building Committee
B. Communications Committee
C. Covenants Committee
D. Finance Committee
E. Fire Safety Committee
F. Grounds Committee
G. Guest Rooms Committee
H. Library Committee
I. Pool Committee
J. Social Committee

1 of 32



VII. Maintenance Report

VIII. Manager’s Report

IX. New Business
A. Unanimous Consent – North Hallway Repairs
B. Establish Amazon Prime account
C. Policy Concerning Filling Front Desk and Doorman

Positions When Staff are Out
D. Pool hours
E. Damuth Proposal – Air Pressure Regulators

X. Announcements

XI. Homeowners Forum

XII. Adjourn

The next Board of Directors’ meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 27th at 
4:00pm in the Algonquin Room. 

2 of 32



April 25, 2023, Regular Session Board Meetings - Page 1 of 3 

The Algonquin Association 

Regular Board Meeting 

April 25, 2023, 4:00 PM. 

I. Call to Order. The regular monthly Board meeting was convened by President Sarah (Sally) McPhillips at 4:04 PM in the

Algonquin Room. Board members present were Vice President Bill Ballard, Secretary Mark (Boring) McElhaney, and

Treasurer Barbara Klear. Staff present was Association Manager Patrick Gasser. Homeowners present were Debbie 

Roper, Karen Inman, Margie Thrift, Susan Jacobson, Don Hammer, Llew Roberts. Mary Pem Copeland, Maggie Hurd, 

Mary Jo Sturtevant, Henry Gottlieb, Linda, Allen, Betty Duran Glenda Greenhouse, Mita Vail, Frances Benson, Ida 

Becker Hersh, Pete Beller, Beth Renfro, Dean Rogis, Anne Lankford, and Abby Baird. 

II. Adoption of Agenda

A. It was moved by Mark Boring to adopt and amend the agenda with the addition of a new IIB to elect a new Board

member and a new XF to discuss the pool opening. The motion was seconded, and the Board unanimously

approved the amended agenda. 

B. President McPhillips announced that Board member Judy McReynolds had submitted her resignation due to

health reasons. Mark Boring nominated Cannon Renfro. The nomination was seconded and the Board

unanimously elected Cannon Renfro. 

III. Homeowners’ Forum. Topics discussed included the recent fire alarm (Why did the alarm run for so long when we

knew there was no fire? The alarm can only be turned off by Fire-Rescue.) and how are we handling residents who

cannot make It downstairs (Residents with mobility Issues should have a silver square on their door. The list Is available

to Fire-Rescue in the Knox lock box.), when will the water damaged hallway be fixed? (On today's agenda.),

III. Approval of Minutes. A motion was made by Bill Ballard to approve the March 23, 2023 special, the March 28, 2023
regular, and the March 30, 2023 special minutes. The motion was seconded and the Board unanimously approved.

IV. Treasurer’s Report. Barbara Klear reported, for the Period Ending March 31, 2023.
A. Income of $134,213.91 for the month and income of $404,771.87 for the year.
B. Expenses of $114,398.51 for the month and expenses of $358,536.21 for the year

• 2023-2024 Budget > $1,650,840.12
C. Net income of $19,815.40 for the month and net income of $46,235.60 for the year.

• 2023-2024 Budget > $1,651,172.00
D. Operating funds of $254,515.64 and replacement reserve funds of $643,322.12.

VI. Committee Reports
A. Building Committee – No report.
B. Communications Committee – No report.
C. Covenants Committee – No report.
D. Finance Committee – No report.
E. Fire Safety Committee – Pete Beller reported on the recent fire alarm. Eula had everything under control when he

made it to the lobby. It was due to an oven fire. He reminded everyone that he cannot turn off the alarm. Only Fire-
Rescue can do that once they have inspected the source. Our fire panel in the mail room indicates the source of the
alarm. Pete reminded everyone that “only you can prevent a condo fire.”

F. Grounds Committee – Frances Benson said that the committee was asked to research the condition of our patio
furniture. There are 3 benches in need of rehab. The committee held a garden day to do general spring cleanup. She
thanked Shelly Wagner for the large artificial display and Beth Renfro for the live arrangements in the lobby.

G. Guest Rooms Committee – Margie Thrift reported that 14 rooms had been rented during the month for $840 in
income.

H. Library Committee – Barbara Klear reported for Randy Klear. The library is full of books. Come check one out.
I. Pool Committee – No report.

3 of 32



April 25, 2023, Regular Session Board Meetings - Page 2 of 3 
 

J. Social Committee – Beth Renfro provided a list of social events for April and May. The Birthday social will be April 26, 
the Tuesday Coffee will be May 13, and T.G.I.F will be April 28. There were 53 residents who attended the March 
T.G.I.F. Thanks to Mark Boring and Cannon Renfro for their great photography of all our events. 

 
VII.  Maintenance Report - Association Manager Patrick Gasser reported for Tony Michalek. The maintenance report is 

incorporated in the manager’s report and available in the meeting packet at the front desk. 
 
VIII. Manager’s Report - The manager’s report is available in the meeting packet at the front desk 
 
IX. Old Business 

A. Damuth Trane - Status Report on Dual Temp Controls: The system is working as expected and adjustments are 
being made. 

B. Emergency Procedures Committee Charter: It was moved by Barbara Klear to table for further discussion. The 
motion was seconded and approved unanimously. 

C. Strategic Planning Committee Charter: It was moved by Bill Ballard to table for further discussion. The motion was 
seconded and approved unanimously. 

 
X. New Business 

A. Balcony Ceiling Painting – It was moved by Barbara Klear to accept the proposal from Willie Decroux for $4465.00 
to paint the eight balcony undersides of the 2nd floor units and a second proposal for $590 for the portico ceiling. 
The motion was seconded and adopted unanimously. This is out of operating funds. It was noted that the 2nd 
floor balcony undersides are the responsibility of the Association.  Barbara Klear commented that Mr. Decroux 
may be willing to do other balconey undersides at the same time and residents should be notified. 

B. Domestic Hot Water Tank Leak Repair – The tank has two leaks. Damuth can isolate the work and not affect the 
domestic water. They have submitted a proposal of $9,697.00. It was moved by Bill Ballard to approve the 
proposal. The motion was seconded and unanimously adopted by the Board.  This is out of the reserve fund. 

C. South Hallway Repairs - This involves repairing the hallway baseboards and walls damaged by the kitchen and air 
handler floods. The north hallway adjacent to the Algonquin Room will need the wallpaper removed, new 
drywall, and a chair rail installed due to the height of the damage. J.T. Mitchell made a proposal for both 
hallways and was asked to split the work into two projects. We also have a proposal from 1stAtlantic for the 
north hallway. It was moved by Bill Ballard to accept J.T. Mitchell’s proposal of $1,100 to repair the south 
hallway. The motion was seconded and adopted unanimously by the Board. It was moved by Barbara Klear to 
table the work for the north hallway and ask 1st Atlantic to include the additional wallpaper removal and dry 
wall installation in their proposal. The motion was seconded and adopted unanimously by the Board. This work 
is paid for with funds from insurance claims. 

D. Sidewalk Trip Hazard Repair – There are four areas along the sidewalk to the pool that have concrete trip hazards. 
We have a proposal from Concrete Jack to lift the sidewalk ($3,3960) or to grind the concrete ($2,800). The 
Board discussed both options. It was moved by Bill Ballard to accept the proposal to grind the concrete. The 
motion was seconded and adopted unanimously by the Board. This is out of reserves. 

E. Fire Extinguisher Maintenance – During our annual fire extinguisher inspection, Virginia Sprinkler four 
extinguishers were found to need maintenance. During the Fire Marshall’s inspection, he found several 2.5 lb. 
extinguishers that should be 5 lb. extinguishers. Virginia Sprinkler has submitted a proposal of $1,987.00 to 
correct these deficiencies. . It was moved by Bill Ballard to accept the proposal of $1,987.00. The motion was 
seconded and adopted unanimously by the Board. This is out of operating funds. It was mentioned to see if it 
was feasible to give away the 2.5 lb. extinguishers to residents. 

F. Pool Opening – The Board discussed the date to open the pool. It was moved by Barbara Klear to open the pool 
on May 26, 2023. The motion was seconded and adopted unanimously by the Board.  The Board will determine 
the hours of operation closer to the opening date. Association Manager Patrick Gasser was complimented for 
opening the pool deck. 

  

4 of 32



April 25, 2023, Regular Session Board Meetings - Page 3 of 3 
 

 
XI. Announcements. There were no announcements. 

 
XII. Homeowners’ Forum. Topics discussed included 1) An inquiry as to why we couldn’t buy additional 2.5 lb. 

extinguishers. (Patrick provided the Fire Marshalls explanation), 2) do we have a “cheat sheet” for painting the 
balcony – type of paint, color, etc.? (There are guidelines in the Rules & Regulations.), 3) Eula did not answer the 
phone during the fire alarm. (Staff is instructed not to answer the phone. Residents need to exit the building.) 
 

XIII. Adjournment. At 5:32 PM it was moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded and adopted 
unanimously by the Board. 

 
 
 
_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Mark McElhaney, Secretary     Sarah McPhillips, President 

5 of 32



The Algonquin Association 
Treasurer’s Report for May 23, 2023 
For the Period Ending April 30, 2023 

 
 
On April 30, 2023 

1. Income of $138,512.42 for the month and income of $543,284.29 for the year. 
2. Expenses of $121,862.46 for the month and expenses of $358,536.21 for the year 

• 2023-2024 Budget > $1,650,840.12 
3. Net income of $16,649.96 for the month and net income of $483,773.73 for the year. 

• 2023-2024 Budget > $1,651,172.00 
4. Operating funds of $362,968.03 and replacement reserve funds of $454,721.69. 

 
 
Submitted by: 
 
________________/S/_______________________ _______________ 
Barbara Klear, Treasurer      May 23, 2023 
 
 

6 of 32



7 of 32



8 of 32



9 of 32



10 of 32



11 of 32



12 of 32



13 of 32



14 of 32



MAY 2023 Maintenance Report 
 

Report as of May 21st, 2023 

We have completed 20 house work orders with 8 open house orders. 

We have completed 17 unit work orders with 9 open unit orders. 

Some of the items accomplished under house orders were: 

- painting reception room at the front office 

- replacing freeze damaged water fountain lines in pool area and adding isolation valves 

- reseating pavers in pool area 

- repairing wall damage in second floor north stairwell 

- rerouting piping for front dripline irrigation to better hide it from view 

- repairing/replacing loose board on dock 

We intend to begin repainting numbers in the parking lot this week. 

As I’m writing this Damuth has begun removal of the old DTS boilers in preparation of installing the new 
DTS boilers (Dual Temperature System) 

PM checks are finished.  If your unit was not checked please contact the office so we can get it done if 
you wish to have it done. 

 

 

15 of 32



The Algonquin Association 
Manager’s Report 

April 2023 

Financials: 

The April 2023 financial reports are included in this packet for your review.   
 
Management holds a debit card associated with a petty cash account which is separate 
from other association funds and is reimbursed from the Operating Account. 
 
The April Replacement Reserve and Operating Reserve contributions were made in the 
amounts of $37,438 and $1,500 respectively.  

Maintenance: 

Pest Control 
Management was informed by the Guardian Pest Control technician in early May that 
Guardian Pest Control was closing its doors and would not be servicing clients after June 1, 
2023.  Management informed the Board of Directors and immediately sought a 
replacement contractor.  Management met with several contractors, including Getem 
Services.  On May 22nd, Management received the attached letter stating that Getem 
Services would be taking over Guardian Pest Control contracts. 
 
Office painting 
Maintenance painted the front office on May 17-19 and with the exception of a few touch-
ups, did an excellent job.  In addition to the painting, the outlets and switches were 
replaced and Management plans to replace the fluorescent lighting fixtures with LED panels 
as time and funds allow.  
 
Air Handler Rupture 

The replacement coils for the north and south air handlers are on order but an estimated 
delivery date is not available as of this writing. 

Dual Temperature System 
The DTS boiler replacements started on May 22.  The first 3 days of this work will include 
the removal and dismantling of the three boilers and will, at times, be noisy.  Once the 
boilers are removed, the remaining work will take about 3 weeks and noise is expected to 
be minimal. 
 

16 of 32



The Dual Temperature System is operating as expected and has the following minor issues 
for resolution: 

1. The unit thermostats are supplied either a 15lb or 25lb air pressure to indicate 
whether the DTS is in cooling or heating mode.  The 25lb pressure regulator leaks by 
and thus supplies a “heating” signal to thermostats.  As a result, when in cooling 
mode, the thermostats would operate on the wrong side of the thermostat’s 
setpoint(s).  Please see the Damuth Trane proposal included in this packet for review 
and consideration. 

2. There is a leak in the inlet piping to Domestic Hot Water Tank #1.  This work has 
been approved for repair but has not been scheduled. 

3. There is a leak in the Domestic Hot Water piping that will require the replacement of 
a T section of piping and the valves immediately connected to it.  This work has been 
approved for repair but has not been scheduled. 

4. While technicians were reviewing the Domestic Hot Water system in preparation to 
start work on items 2 and 3 above, they found 2 additional leaks.  Damuth is working 
to provide a proposal to correct. 

5. There is a “knocking” coming from a pump discharge check valve that was replaced 
last year.  The original diagnosis was a loose connection in the check valve internals, 
but further inspections show that the valve may have been installed too close to the 
pump discharge and pump turbulence may be causing the knocking in the check 
valve.  Regardless of which is correct, Damuth Trane has acknowledged the work as 
a warranty repair.  

6. There is a minor oil leak on the chiller unit that will require taking the unit offline 
and evacuating the coolant from the system.  This repair will not be completed until 
Fall 2023 when the boilers are brought online, but Damuth is closely monitoring oil 
levels until the repair is made (this unit has a large oil reservoir and the machinery is 
not in danger of failing). 

 
The Dual Temperature Control System is installed and functioning and has automatically 
transferred the DTS heating and cooling modes on several occasions.  However, the 
setpoints needed to control when the system decides to transfer operating modes needs 
adjustment to suit the uniqueness of the Algonquin and as with any complex and unique 
system, Maintenance, Management and Damuth Trane are working together to find the 
“perfect” combination of setpoints and delays. 
Damuth Trane has offered an 8 hour training course at their facilities on the operation of 
the DTS control system and Management and Maintenance are working to make 
arrangements to attend.   
 
Management has requested a proposal for the chiller overhaul on several occasions and has 
not received it.  Damuth reports that they are researching parts and costs but do not 
anticipate any conflicts that will prevent the chiller overhaul from being completed before 
Spring 2024.  However, Management will continue to request the proposal in order to 
provide costs for planning purposes. 

17 of 32



 
Plumbing Leaks 
The only known plumbing leak in the building is an intermittent leak from the Dual 
Temperature System piping that appears in Unit 1C.  A hole was cut in the ceiling to aid in 
locating the leak and a plastic access cover was temporarily installed.  The owner of Unit 1C 
has agreed to allow the hole to remain in their ceiling until the leak can be located and 
repaired. 
During the latest leak, Unique Plumbing and Maintenance worked to locate the leak but the 
insulation dried before it could be located.  The next step is to drain and flush this section of 
piping in an effort to cause the leak to return so it can be located and repaired.   
 
At approximately 5:30pm on Wednesday, May 10th, Management received a call that the 
kitchen sink in 6A was backing up.  Maintenance, who had left for the day, was called back 
in and attempted to clear the blockage but the in-house equipment was not adequate to 
clear the mainline blockage.  Once this was determined, Premier Plumbing was called and 
they cleared the blockage around 9:30pm.  The technician reported that they ran 
approximately 75 feet of cable down the drain line, which should have cleared the entire 
drain line to the crawlspace. 
Late on Thursday afternoon, a leak appeared at the doorway from the 1st floor hallway to 
the laundry room.  Maintenance and Management worked to identify the leak and 
eventually Maintenance cut a hole in the laundry room ceiling and was able to locate the 
leak from the same drain line that was cleared on the previous night.  Maintenance used an 
epoxy putty to seal the leak for the night and Unique Plumbing replaced the section of pipe 
on Monday.  The following pictures show the extent of the blockage. 
Maintenance is researching professional grade drain snakes with the understanding that 
one or two afterhours service calls will likely pay for the equipment.  

18 of 32



  

 

 
 
 
 

19 of 32



Landscaping and Grounds 
Ritter Grounds is servicing the property every week on Thursdays. 
 
The seasonal plants, including the potted plants in front and back, have been planted. 
 
Management is working with Maintenance to schedule the mulching of the 6 trees on the 
south end of the building, between the building and the pool.  Ritter Grounds has presented 
a proposal of $580, but Management and Maintenance believe the work can be completed 
for about half of this cost. 
 
Maintenance removed several low hanging tree limbs from the pine trees on the far south 
end of the property.  There are several other tree limbs that overhang the water that should 
be removed and Management will discuss this work with Sweat Brothers the next time they 
service the property. 
 
Irrigation 
Maintenance and Management ran the irrigation system to review the operation of the 
individual zones and found several faults, the most significant issues being:  

1) There is a leak in the irrigation zone at the southwest corner of the mall that results 
in water bubbling up from a crack in the sidewalk at the front entrance. 

2) The zone in the rear of the building near the electrical transformers is not working. 

Mark Tefft with Custom Irrigation was contacted on April 19th for a proposal to fix these 
issues but did not answer.  On May 5th, Ritter Grounds was asked for the same since Custom 
Irrigation is requiring that all work/communication be routed through Ritter Grounds, but 
Ritter later stated that the email was not received.  The email request was sent again on 
May 11th and a reply was received on May 16th.  However, since Management must 
communicate with Custom Irrigation through Ritter Grounds, it’s a slow process.  

Pool 
Tesla Pools services the pool weekly to maintain cleanliness and chemicals and the pool and 
this service will switch to daily at the end of the week.  The pool is scheduled to open on 
Friday, May 26th. 
 
The pool still has an active leak that is believed to be in one of the equalization valves in the 
bottom of the pool.  These valves can be serviced without draining the pool, but requires a 
diver to enter the pool.  Tesla has agreed to complete this work before the pool opens but 
regardless of when it is repaired, it will not prevent the pool from opening or receiving its 
operating permit. 
    
Preventive Maintenance 
Preventative Maintenance in the units is complete with the exception of one unit that is 
scheduled for June 9th.  
 

20 of 32



Contracts: 
Management has limited experience with most of the Algonquin contractors and the Board 
is encouraged to review the performance of each contractor as their contracts approach 
renewal.   

 

Contractor Contract 
Start Date 

Next Contract 
Renewal Date 

Renewal 
Clause 

Effective 
Renewal Date 

Boat Slip #5 7/1/2022 6/30/2023 N/A N/A 

Ritter Grounds 
(Landscape Maintenance) 

8/1/2021 7/31/2023 30-60 Days 5/31/2023 

Dominion Electric 9/3/2020 9/30/2023 90 Days 6/30/2023 
S.L Nusbaum 
(Flood Insurance) 

10/15/2022 10/15/2023 N/A 10/15/2023 

Beskin-Divers 
(Liability Insurance) 

10/15/2022 10/15/2023 N/A 10/15/2023 

Beskin-Divers  
(Directors and Officers Insurance) 

10/15/2022 10/15/2023 N/A 10/15/2023 

Beskin-Divers 
(Workers Compensation) 

10/15/2022 10/15/2023 N/A 10/15/2023 

Beskin-Divers 
(Property Insurance) 

10/15/2022 10/15/2023 N/A 10/15/2023 

Beskin-Divers  
(Crime/Dishonesty Insurance) 

10/15/2022 10/15/2023 N/A 10/15/2023 

Boat Slip #3 5/1/2023 10/31/2023 N/A N/A 

Carter Cat 
(Generator Maintenance) 

12/1/2022 12/1/2023 N/A 12/1/2023 

Powers Business Machine 
(Copier Maintenance) 

3/1/2023 02/28/2024 30 Days 1/28/2024 

Plant Factory 
(Indoor Plant Maintenance) 

3/29/2018 3/29/2024 30 Days 2/28/2024 

ChemTreat 
(Dual Temp System Chemical 
Treatments) 

4/1/2005 4/1/2024 30 Days 3/1/2024 

Johns Brothers 
(Fire Alarm Monitoring) 

4/7/2020 4/7/2024 30 Days 3/7/2024 

Dormakaba  
(Front Sliding Doors) 

5/1/2023 4/30/2024 60 Days 3/1/2024 

Tesla Pools (2023/2024 Season) 5/1/2023 4/30/2024 N/A N/A 
  

21 of 32



Select Group 
Association Management) 

7/1/2022 7/1/2024 90 Days 4/1/2024 

Cox Communications 
(Bulk Cable TV) 

7/1/2018 7/1/2024 90 Days 4/1/2024 

FHA 
(Federal Housing Administration 
Certification) 

8/17/2021 8/17/2024 N/A N/A 

John Hitch and Associates 
(Antenna Management) 

6/8/2015 6/8/2025 60 Days 4/8/2025 

TK Elevators 
(Elevator Maintenance Service) 

7/15/2022 7/15/2025 90-120 
Days 

4/15/2025 

Waste Management 
(Dumpster Service) 

9/1/2022 9/1/2025 90 Days 6/1/2025 

CSC 
(Laundry) 

4/26/2019 4/26/2026 30 Days 3/26/2026 

Tmobile 
(Roof Antenna) 

2/2017 2/2027 1 year 2/2026 

Damuth Trane 9/1/2022 12/31/2027 30 Days 11/31/2027 
Guardian Pest Control 1/15/2017 Month to 

Month 
30 Days N/A 

Desroaches 
(Audit and Taxes) 

Ends with 
audit of 

2023 
financials 

Non-Renewing N/A 8/1/2024 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Patrick Gasser 
Association Manager 
The Algonquin Association, Inc. 

22 of 32



23 of 32



24 of 32



25 of 32



26 of 32



Amazon Prime Account 
 

By opening a Pety Cash Debit Card Account, Management has been able to shop 
for items online from various sources, but with shipping costs added, the best 
source is o�en Amazon Prime.  Management has been using his personal Amazon 
Prime account to reduce shipping costs and does not have any objec�on to 
con�nuing.  However, if the rela�onship between Select Group and the manager, 
or between Algonquin and Select Group is ever severed, Algonquin will lose the 
purchase history. 

Management recommends that the Algonquin open its own Amazon Prime 
account at a cost of $14.99/month in order to save this history. 

 

As a single example of how much money Algonquin has saved by being able to 
shop various sources online, a case of Odoban cleaner from Birsch Industries is 
$93.03 and only costs $54.96 through Amazon Prime. 

27 of 32



Policy Concerning the Filling of Front Desk and Doorman Posi�ons 
When Staff Call Out 

 

 

The Board is asked to consider whether or not the Front Desk and Doorman 
posi�ons should be filled by temporary staffing when staff members call out. 

28 of 32



Pool Hours of Opera�on 
 

Management seeks Board direc�on concerning the se�ng of hours of opera�on 
of the pool.   

 

Pool Opening:  The opening of the pool each day is only limited by Tesla Pool’s 
daily service.  The pool may open early, but all swimmers must exit the pool if 
Tesla Pools arrives while they are there. 

 

Pool Closing:  The pool closing is only limited by the Board’s discre�on and 
residents’ agreement to not produce excessive noise that interrupts residents on 
the south end of the building. 

 

 

 

 

29 of 32



Damuth Trane Proposal to Regulate Air Pressure to Unit 
Thermostats 

 

There is a valve in each convector that starts and stops the flow of water through 
the convector for hea�ng and cooling, and this valve is opened and closed by an 
air signal from the room’s thermostat.   

The thermostat has either one or two setpoints for hea�ng and cooling, but it 
does not know whether the Dual Temperature System is in hea�ng or cooling 
mode without some addi�onal informa�on.  It determines which mode the DTS is 
in by the air pressure that it receives from the boiler room.  If a low air pressure is 
received, the thermostat knows that the plant is in cooling mode and it should 
keep room temperatures below the setpoint.  If a higher air pressure is received, 
the thermostat will operate on the higher side of the setpoint (this is 
accomplished with switched inside the thermostat). 

This air pressure leaving the boiler room has been controlled through an older 
system that included one pressure regulator for each of the high and low air 
pressures.  However, the high pressure regulator has failed and needs to be 
replaced (this is why either Management or Maintenance had to be onsite when 
the DTS transferred opera�on). 

One por�on of the DTS control system upgrade was to install an electronic 
interface to determine whether to send a high or low air pressure signal to the 
thermostats and then to operate the system accordingly, but due to the design of 
air system, the control system cannot be used as intended. 

With the need to replace the high pressure regulator and the loss of the electronic 
interface with the current design, Management requested a proposal from 
Damuth to install a new air pressure regulator system that will be opened and 
closed with solenoids (electric operated valves) instead of the an�quated air 
operated valves, and to �e this upgrade into the new control and monitoring 
system.  The proposal follows. 

30 of 32



1100 Cavalier Blvd. 
 Chesapeake, VA. 23323 
 (757) 558-0200 Main 
 (757) 558-9715 Fax 
 (800) 768-4257 Toll Free 
 www.damuth.com  

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 1 of 2       

PROPOSAL 

Client Numbers Date 

Algonquin House QBA23-11025 May 5, 2023 
7320 Glenroie Avenue       
Norfolk, VA 23505 Job Name 
      Algonquin House 
 Pneumatic Pressure Valve Replace 
 Attention: Patrick Gasser 
 PHONE: (757) 955-0340 
 EMAIL: pgasser@theselectgroup.us 
 

Intent 
The existing pneumatic changeover valves for sending heating/cooling air pressure from the central 
plant out to all of the resident’s fan coil units have failed causing manual operation/changeover of the 
system. The solution outlined below will replace the existing failed valves for the east and west 
pneumatic system to ensure that the proper air pressures are delivered to the fan coil units based on 
the mode of the system. 
 
Scope: 

• Discuss and plan work with Algonquin House personnel 

• Isolate pneumatic air being delivered to the valves 

• Demo associated copper piping and failed 3-way valves 

• Provide and install (2) 3-way electronic diverting valves 

• Provide required piping/tubing to connect new valves to pneumatic system 

• Provide wiring and terminate wiring on existing UC600 panel in mechanical room 

• Perform point to point testing and programming of valves 

• Update templates or controller in Tracer SC+ panel 

• Update as-built control drawings 

• Provide (1) year parts and labor warranty on work performed 
 
Damuth Trane’s price for the scope above is ……………………………………….…….$3,329.00 
 
Notes: 

1. Work to be performed during normal working times Monday – Friday 8:00 AM to 4:30 PM 
 
 

 

Prices quoted are FIRM. 
If estimates, Damuth Trane reserves the right to revise this quote as 
the work progresses and we acquire knowledge not available at the 
time of quote.  Customer will be advised at that time of any change 
and before work progresses.  

 

Authorized 
Signature _________________________________________________ 
 

Bryan Whitehorne 
Account Manager 

 
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL – The above prices, specifications 
and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are 
authorized to do the work as specified. 
 
Date of Acceptance ____________________________________ 
 

 
 
Signature _________________________________________________ 
 
P.O. #  ___________________________________________________ 
 
Price includes all taxes.  See attached for terms and conditions of sale upon 
which this proposal is based. 

31 of 32

http://www.damuth.com/


 

Page 2 of 2 

General Terms and Conditions  

1. Acceptance and Prices.  This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days from the submittal date.  If this proposal is not accepted within 
thirty (30) days from submission, the proposal is subject to revision or withdrawal. 

 

2. Payment. The account is due and payable thirty (30) days from date of invoice. Finance charges of 1½ per month are assessed on 
account balances after thirty (30) days. In the event the account must be referred to an outside agency for collection, the buyer agrees 
to pay all fees incurred in the collection of the amounts due and otherwise enforcing these terms and conditions, including reasonable 
attorney’s fees. 

 
3. Performance.  Damuth Trane will complete all work in a workmanlike manner according to standard trade practices and will guarantee 

our technical services for 90 days from completion, subject to the exclusions and conditions listed below. 
a. All parts and equipment supplied by Damuth Trane carry the manufacturer’s warranty. Damuth Trane does not separately 

warrant parts and equipment. 
b. Provided further, no warranty on parts or labor is made unless the A/C system has been properly “cleaned up” and checked 

out before start-up in accordance with Damuth Trane recommendations and instructions and/or unless the compressor is 
rebuilt according to the manufacturer’s instructions and specifications. 

c. The owner/operator has the responsibility and obligation to supply proper and adequate power to the equipment covered by 
this warranty and to operate it properly according to the manufacturer’s instructions. This parts and labor warranty does not 
apply if failure is caused by power deficiency, lightning, single phasing, phase reversal, negligent operation or maintenance, 
or circumstances beyond the control of Damuth Trane, such as vandalism, fire, or acts of God. 

d. Damuth Trane shall have no liability whatsoever until the products or services that have been provided by Damuth Trane are 
paid in full.  Notwithstanding any other provisions of this document, Damuth Trane’s total liability shall be limited to the 
purchase price received for the goods and/or services provided by Damuth Trane. 

e. THIS WARRANTY AND LIABILITY SET FORTH IN THE PRIOR PARAGRAPHS ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES AND LIABILITIES EXPRESSED OR IMPLED IN LAW OR IN FACT, INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES 
OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

 
4. Access.  Damuth Trane and its subcontractors shall be provided access to the work site during regular business hours, or such other 

hours as may be requested by Damuth Trane and acceptable to the work site owner or tenant for the performance of the work, including 
sufficient areas for staging, mobilization, and storage. Damuth Trane’s access to correct any emergency condition shall not be 
restricted. 

 
5. Indemnification. Damuth Trane agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Customer from any and all claims and liability for personal 

injury or property damage resulting from the acts of negligence or other misconduct by Damuth’s employees or any party working under 
Damuth’s direction. Customer likewise agrees to indemnify Damuth from any and all claims and liability for personal injury or property 
damage resulting from negligence or other misconduct by Customer’s employees or any party working under Customer’s direction. If 
the parties are both at fault, then this obligation to indemnify shall be proportionate to the relative fault of each party. The duty to 
indemnify will continue in full force and effect for two (2) years after Damuth Trane’s work is completed, with respect to any claims 
based on facts or conditions that occurred prior to expiration or termination. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISION TO THE 
CONTRARY, NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL 
(INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST REVENUE OR PROFITS) OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES. EACH PARTY’S LIABILITY TO 
THE OTHER UNDER THIS SECTION SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE PURCHASE PRICE PAID OR RECEIVED FOR THE PRODUCTS 
AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED HEREUNDER.  IN NO EVENT SHALL DAMUTH TRANE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES 
(WHETHER DIRECT OR INDIRECT) RESULTING FROM MOLD, FUNGUS, BACTERIA, MICROBIAL GROWTH, OR OTHER 
CONTAMINATES OR AIRBORNE BIOLOGICAL AGENTS. 

 
6. Environmental Hazards and Dangerous Substances. This proposal expressly excludes any work or service of any nature associated 

or connected with the identification, abatement, clean up, control, removal, or disposal of environmental hazards or dangerous 
substances, to include but not be limited to asbestos or PCBs, discovered in or on the premises. Any language or provision of this 
agreement elsewhere contained which may authorize or empower the purchaser to change, modify, or alter the scope of work or 
services to be performed by Damuth Trane shall not operate to compel Damuth Trane to perform any work related to hazards without 
Damuth Trane’s express written consent. 

 
7. This Agreement and all related contract documents shall be governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia, without giving 

effect to its conflict of law principles.  Both Customer and Damuth Trane agree that any disputes between them arising out of this 
Agreement and all related contract documents must be decided by litigation.  The parties agree that the exclusive forums for litigating 
any such disputes will be either the Circuit Court for the City of Chesapeake, Virginia, or the United States District Court for the Eastern 
District of Virginia, Norfolk Division.   The parties agree that they will waive trial by jury and try all matters before a judge in the exclusive 
forums set forth in the preceding sentence. 

 
8. Entire Agreement. This instrument includes the entire agreement between the parties. Any modifications or amendments must be 

in writing and signed by both parties. 

 

32 of 32


	A  Agenda - May 2023
	B  042523 Reg Sess Minutes Draft 1
	C  TreasReport_May23_2023
	D  Financials - 04-2023
	E  MAY 2023 Maintenance Report
	F  Manager's Report - 2023-05
	Fa Guardian Letter - May 2023
	G  Suggestion Box - May 2023
	H  UC - North Hall Repairs - Approved
	J  Amazon Prime Account
	K  Filling of Front Desk and Doorman Positions When Staff Call Out
	L  Pool Hours of Operation
	M  Damuth Trane Proposal - Intro
	Ma  Damuth - air pressure regulator repairs - QBA23-11025 Algonquin House - Pneumatic Change Over Valve Replacements



